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City of South Daytona 
Office of the City Manager I Department of Finance
Post Office Box 214960 •  South Daytona, FL 32121 • 386/322-3063 • FAX 386/322-3099 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  James L. Gillis, Jr., City Manager 

From: Jason Oliva, Finance Director 

Date:  July 23, 2025  

Re: Consideration of awarding a contract to Universal Towing for wrecker services on 
an as-needed basis. 

The City agreement for Wrecker Towing Services with Volusia Towing was terminated on 
July 31, 2025, for contract violations.  

Staff solicited bids from qualified towing companies which were received until 
Wednesday, May 7, 2025, at which time the submissions were publicly opened. The 
following bids were received: 

Universal Towing        $151.20 paid to the City per tow 
Arrow Service & Towing    $75.41 paid to the City per tow 

Towing contracts of this type are typical for municipal agencies.  Traditionally, towing 
companies pay the municipality a fee per tow for the exclusive right to tow within the city 
limits.  Towing companies either pay cities a monthly fee for the right to tow vehicles 
within their municipal limits or they pay a fee per tow.  Since this procurement involves 
fees paid to the City, the highest responsible bidder must be chosen per ordinance. 

As a result, staff is recommending that the City Council approve an agreement with 
Universal Towing on the basis that they will pay the highest fee per tow to the City.  If 
approved, the agreement will begin August 1, 2025, and expire July 31, 2028.  Three (3), 
one-year (1) extensions will be available for consideration after the 2028 expiration.   
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